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City of Bridgeport
December 18, 2007

The City Council and the Citizens of the City of Bridgeport

State law requires that all general-purposed local governments publish a complete set of financial
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and
audied by a firm of licensed certified public accountants in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Pursuant to that reguirement, the Mayor and staff are pleased to submit the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the City of Bridgeport, Texas for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2007.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making
representations, the City has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both {o protect the City's assets from foss, thefl, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP.
Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive
framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute,
assurance that the financial statemenis will be free from material misstalements. As
management, we assert that, fo the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City's financial statements have been audited by Auldridge Griffin P.C., Independent Certified
Public Accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that
the financial slalements of the City for the fisca! year ended September 30, 2007, are free from
material misstatemants. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporling the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall
financial stalement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City's financial
statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007, are fairly presented in conformity with
GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the first component of the financial
section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a Management's Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditor,

Profile of the City

The City was incorporated in 1913 The City occupies approximately five (5) square miles and
serves a population of about 5,500. The City is empowered by state statute to levy a tax on both
real and business personal property located within it boundaries. The City also has the power by
stale statute to exiend its corporale city limits by annexation, which is done periodically when
deemed appropriate by the City Council.



The City operates under the mayor-council form of government. Policy-making and legislative
authority are vested in a governing Council consisting of the Mayor and five (5) Council members.
The City Council is responsible for, amang other things, passing ordinances, adopting the budget,
appointing committees, and hiring the City Administrator, City Attorney, and Municipal Judge.
The City Administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the City
Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and appointing head of various
departments. The Mayor and City Council members serve two (2) year staggered terms. The
Council is elected on a non-partisan basis and the Mayor is elected at large.

The City of Bridgeport also is financially accountable for a legally separale economic
development corporation, which is a discretely reported component unit within the City of
Bridgeport's financial statements. Additional information this legally separate entity can be found
in the notes to the financial statements (See Note ).

Services Provided. The City provides a full range of services, including public safety (police,
fire, and municipal court), maintenance of streets and infrastructure, sanitation services,
maintenance of the treated water distribution system and both sanitary and storm water
collection, and electrical distribution, recreational and cultural activities, and airport facility
maintenance as well as general administrative services.

Economic Conditions and Outlook

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader of the specific environment within which the City operates.

Local economy. The City of Bridgeport has and is still experiencing steady population growth.
The City's population increased from 4,827 (adjusted census count) in 2000 to an estimated
5,600 in 2007.

The following facts reflect Bridgeport's economic condition and outlook;

Property valuations increased by about $31,862,361 in 2007 to $262,422,580. Residential and
commercial activity continues to be streng. With new residential building lots going on line this
year and commercial buildings currently under construction, all signs to property valuations
continuing to increase.

The property tax rate remained the same at $0.5875.

Sales tax collections continue to experience growth this year showing an increase over the
previous year.

Accounting System and Budgetary Control

The City's accounting records for general governmental operations are maintained on a modified
accrual basis, with the revenues being recorded when available and measurable and
expenditures being recorded when the services or goods are received and the Habilities incurred.
Accounting records for the City's utilities are maintained on the accrual basis.

In developing and maintaining the City's accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy of the internal control structure, Internal accounting controls are designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assels against loss
from unauthorized use or disposition; and (2) the refiability of financial records for preparing
financial statements and maintaining accountability of assets. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: {1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
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derived; and (2) the evaluation of cosis and benefils requires estimates and judgments by
management.

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that the City's
internal controls adequalely safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial transactions.

The Council is required to adopt a final budget by no later than the close of the fiscal year. This
annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Bridgeport's financial planning and control.
The Mayor, as the Budget Officer, is responsible for development of an annual budget. The City
Administrator and the accounting staff coordinate the process. Activities of the general fund, debt
service funds, and proprietary funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The City
Administrator is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between line items and departments
within any fund; however any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be
approved by the City Council.

Budgetary contro! has been established at the department level. Financial reports are produced
showing budget and actual expenditures by line item, and are distributed monthly to the
departmental managemant and to others upon request.

individual line items are reviewed and analyzed for budgetary compliance. Personnel
expenditures are monitored and controlled at a position level and capital expenditures are
monitored and controlled item by item. Revenue budgets are reviewed monthiy.

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in the report for the general fund, special revenue
funds, and the debt service fund on pages 27 & 58-65.

Debt Management. The City has been funding its capital program from issuance of certificates
of obligations and grants,

Cash Management. The City utifizes is bank depository contract and its investment policy in the
management of all cash. Under the bank depository contract, the Cily operating account earns
the bank's public fund interest rate. The City's investment policy embraces current state
regulalions on the invesiment of public funds and authorizes the City to invest in certificates of
deposits from the bank depository, direcl obligations of the United States Government,
obligations of an agency of the United States Government and local government investment
pools. The combination of these investment vehicles provided a weighted average return of
3.403 percent over the fiscal year. The City requires that all deposits be collateralized with
securities held in joinl accounts at First Financial Bank of Bridgepori. Collateral is monitored
monthly to ensure that the market vaiue of the pledged securities equals or exceeds the related
deposit or investment balance. Investments are always executed delivery-versus-payment
method. That is, funds are not wired or paid until verification has been made that the correct
security has been received. Securities are held on behalf of the City by the City's agent. All
cotlateral shall be subject to verification and audit by the Director of Financial Services and the
City's independent auditors.

Tax Appraisal/Coliection Responsibilities. Under Texas law enacted in 1979, and subsequent
revisions of the State Property Tax Code, the appraised value of taxable property in Bridgeport is
established by Wise County Appraisal District. The City of Bridgeport and other taxing
jurisdictions in Wise County provide a pro rata share of the budgeted expenditures incurred by
the Appraisal District, based on individual levy. Wise County Tax Assessor-Collector provides tax
cofleclion services for the City and other taxing jurisdictions in Wise County.

Risk Management. Risk management within the City is a joint effort of alt City department heads

in coordinalion with the City's properly and casually insurance provider. Under a contractual
arrangement, the City's faciiilies, procedures and claims are reviewed and evaivated by the loss
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prevention representative with the insurance provider. The representative and depariment heads
address areas of needs as identified through both external and internal analysis.

The minimizing of risk is addressed through employee training in the form of training films, safety
courses and on-site instruction.

The City purchases liability insurance totaling $14,882,721 for all exposures. The City also
purchases workers' compeansation coverage through Texas Political Subdivision,

Acknowledgements

The preparation of this report on a timely basis couid not be accomplished without the efficient
and dedicated services of the entire staff of the City and consultants. We would like to express
our appreciation to all staff members who assisted and contributed to its preparation. We would
also like to thank the Mayor and City Council members for their interest and support in planning
and conducting the financial operations of the City in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

Donzald C. Majka Van James Amy Standard
Mayor City Administrator Director of Financiat Services
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M. Heath Beaty, CPA
Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Don Majka, Mayor,
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bridgeport, Texas,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial
statements as fHisted in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City
of Bridgeport, Texas’ managemant. Our responsibility is lo express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrofler General of the United States and OMB Circular A-133. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstalement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and gdisclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respecls, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bridgeport, Texas, as of September 30, 2007,
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and the Proprietary Fund for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our report dated December 11,
2007, on our consideration of the City of Bridgeport, Texas' internal contro! over financiat reporting and
our tests of its compiiance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Management's Discussion and Analysis and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as of
Seplember 30, 2007 on pages 3 through 12 and page 68 respectively, are nol a required part of the basic
financial statements bul are supplementary information required by the Governmentali Accounting
Standards Board and OMB Circular A-133. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did no! audit the information contained in
Management's Discussion and Analysis and express no opinion on it. The information contained in the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented fairly in ali material respects.



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Bridgeport, Texas' basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund
statements and schedules described in accompanying table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

The introductory and statistical sections, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

(Qulduid g oL
AuldridgeGnffin, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
December 11, 2007
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of The City of Bridgeport's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the
City's financial performance during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007. Please read it in
conjunction with the City's financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

s The City’s total combined net assets were $12,505,454 at September 30, 2007. Of this amount,
$11,201,187 (restricted net assets) is restricted to capital projects, debt retirement, municipal
court technology and security, and invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

« The Cily's lotal net assets decreased by $122,012. This is due to expenses exceeding revenues.

* As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Bridgeport's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $3,432,168, a decrease of $2,861,706 or 45% in comparison
with the prior year's fund balance. Approximately 55% ($1,880,602) of this lotal combined fund
balance is available for spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance).
Some of these unreserved fund balances must be spent for legally designated purposed and
others are required by the governing body tc be held as a required or targeted reserve level.

s At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$1,616,424, a decrease of 41% from prior year.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis are inlended o serve as an introduction to the City of Bridgeport's basic
financial statements. The City's basic financial slalements are comprised of three components 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financiai statements are designed
io provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Bridgeport's finances, in a manner similar to a
private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on ait of the City of Bridgeporl's assels and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Bridgeport is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the
fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this stalement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Bridgeport that are
principally supported by taxes and infergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended 1o recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government,
public safety, highways and streets, deveiopment services, and culture and recreation. The business-
type activities of the Cily include water and sewer, light and power, municipal airport, and grant activities.

The government-wide financial statementls include not only the City of Bridgeport itself (known as primary
government), but also include the Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation which is legally



separate but financially accountable to the City. A discrete presentation has been used to report the
financial information of this component unit. The financial information for the individual component unit is
available from the City.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 17 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Bridgeport, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: [1]
governmental funds, [2] proprietary funds, and an [3] internal service fund.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used fo account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows
and outflows of expendable resources, as well as on balances of expendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful o compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
so, the reader may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 9 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund batances for the General, Capital Projects, and Debt Service, al! of which are considered
to be major funds. Data from the other six governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregate
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form
of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and debt service fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the general and debt service funds to demonstrate
compliance with the budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The City maintains four major different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer, light and power,
municipal airport and grant activities. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate
and allocate costs internally among the City’s various functions. The City uses an interna! service fund to
account for its equipment services. Because these services predominalely benefit governmental rather
than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only
in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for water and
sewer, light and power, municipal airport, and grant, all of which are considered to be major funds of the
City. The internal service fund is a single presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 28 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to
the financial statements can be found on pages 34 of this report.



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.
As of September 30, 2007, the City of Bridgeport's assets exceeded liabilities by $12,505,453.

The largest portion of the City's net assets (52%) reflects its investment in capital (e.g., fand, building,
equipment, improvements, construction in progress, and infrastructure), less any debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its
capital assels is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this
debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liguidate these liabililies,

City of Bridgeport’s Net Assets

TABLE A -1 NET ASSETS

Governmental Activities Busines sy pe Activities Total
2007 006 pitiz) pii 1 2007 006
Cumrent and other assets $ 3913453 S 6,856,340 3 4.860,205 $ 5784384 S 8713858 $ 12,640,724
Capiatassels, net of accumulated depreciation 10,230,851 8,177,069 9,583,830 5800,782 15,824,581 17,777,851
Tetalassets 14,144,404 15.033.409 14,453 835 15,385,166 28,538,239 30,418,575
Long-term tabiliies oulstand g 9,696,432 754,751 4273740 491131 13,970,222 15,668,082
Other abilities 1,190.024 506,750 632,538 1,608,022 2,122,563 2114772
TotalHahtites 10,886,456 11,261,501 5,208,329 5,521,353 16,092,785 17.782,854
Netassets
Invested in capital assets, nelof refated debt 1,450,946 £14,505 51088677 7,089,202 6,558,623 7.814,107
Restreted net assets
Capial Projeds 1,551,566 3,332,448 2,715,882 2440313 4,267,458 5,172,161
Debt refirement 90,625 67,534 238,975 214,292 326,600 281826
Municipat Court Tedhnobgy & Secarty 44,506 3,842 - . 44,508 - 33,842
Unresticted 120,305 {462,081) 1,183,962 1912,994) 1,304,267 (1,375,072}
Totalinet assels $ 3,257,948 § 3786648 $ 9,247,508 5 BB40B18 3 12.505.454 § 12627464

An additional portion of the City's net assets {37%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets $1,304,267 may
be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of September 30, 2007, the cily is able to report positive balances in all four categories of net assets,
for the government aclivities and business-type activities.

Qverall, there was a decrease of $122,012 in lotal net assets during the fiscal year as mentioned above.
This is due to expenses exceeding revenues. Specifically governmental activities and electric portion of
the business-type activities had strong revenue increases over the previous year's revenues while net
expenses had a slight increase.



Governmental activities. Governmental activities decreased the City’'s net assets by $528,700
thereby accounting for 14% of the total growth in the net assets. Key highlights include an unchanged
property tax rate of $0.5875 per $100 valuation of assessed values but due to increased appraisals and
new construction, revenues still increased slightly.

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased lhe City's ne! assels by $406,688,
accounting for the other 86% of the total growth in net assets. Due to a mild and wet summer our
revenues in the water/wastewater fund and electric fund decreased over 2006.

TABLEA-2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities Busingess-lype Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenues:
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 61,970 § 316613 § 8433207 S 9160593 § 9,040,177 § 9,477,206
Operating grants and contributions 97,339 159,787 780,028 53,305 871,367 213,092
Capital grants and contibutions - - - 396,000 - 396,000
General revenies
Property taxes 1,384,025 1,193,418 - - 1,384,035 1,193,418
Sales taxes 2,357,240 1.882,173 . . 2,357,240 1,862,175
Franchise taxes 576,458 136,273 - 5.823 576,458 142 096
Liguor laxes 766 - 766 -
Hotel motel taxes 59,182 84,012 - . £9,182 84,012
Gain {loss) on disposat of agsels 18,851 - 42 - 18,693 -
interest 180,403 179,868 283,871 268,733 434,275 448,601
Miscetaneous 58,141 685,953 98,888 4,320 157,038 690,273
Total revenues 5,334,186 4,518,009 9,571,047 9,888,774 14,805,233 14,506,873
Expenses:
General government 1,109,212 25855,599 - - 1,109.212 2,655,599
Public safety 3,781,048 920,742 - - 3,781,048 920,742
Highways and Streels 1,196,700 11,561 - - 1,196,700 11,581
Culture and racreation 568,601 468,919 - - 568,601 468,919
Development services 384,880 284 762 - - 384,890 284,782
Maintenance 442191 237,215 - - 442,191 237245
Intarest on debt service 488,905 481,742 - - 488,905 481,142
Water and sewer utiliies - - 2,307,932 2,544,063 2,397,932 2,544,063
Electric ulilities - - 5,516,851 6,383,408 5,516,851 6,383,406
Municipal airport . - 378,663 300,379 378,663 300,379
Grant . - 714,444 {5) 714,444 5
Total expenses 7,971,547 5,060,540 9,007,890 9,227 843 16,979,437 14,288,383
Increase (decrease) in net assets before transfers {2,637 361) (442 444) 563,157 660,931 {2,074, 204) 218,490
Net transfers 166,921 345420 {156.468) (340,524) 10,452 4,905
Increase (decrease} in net assets {2470,441) (97.,016) 406,689 320,400 (2,063,752) 323,399
Net assets - beginning 5,728,389 3,883,662 8,840,816 8,520,408 14,569,205 12,404,070
Net assets - ending § 3257948 % 3786650 S 9247506 § 8,840816 $ 12505455 § 12627466




Governmental Activities

» Property tax rate remained the same at $0.5875 as last year. The increase in the property values
enabled an increase of tax revenues to $1,384,035 that resulted in an increase of $190,617 from
the prior year. This increase allowed the City 1o fully fund debt requirements with no reliance on
interest earnings to be able to make debt payments.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
$576.458, 1% _g766, 0.01%

Propérty taxes
$59,182, 1%- -
S $601,970, 11% B Sales taxes
/ 0 Hotel/Motel taxes
/;"' $97,339, 2% { Franchise taxes

W Liguor {axes

-~ $420,108,
_ T 10% Charges for
_ _ o services
f $180,403, 3% B Contributions/
/ N grants
/ “-$58,141, 1% | BGain/loss on sale

/ of assets
/ nterest

| r aQ
| $2,357,240, 45% Bl Miscellaneous

- $1.384.035, 26%




Business-Type Activities

A significant portion of the City's revenue comes from charges for services, 681 percent Electric; 23
percent Water & Sewer; and 4 percent Municipal Airport, 8 percent comes from contributions and grants,
3 percent comes from interest earnings, and less than 1 percent is misceilaneous sources.

Revenues by Source - Business-type
Activities

!~$391 310, 4%
!

$5,815,137, 61% ‘@B WA&S charges for services
$780,028, 8% | Elect charges for services

'OMun. Airport charges for services

_ [r] i
$253,871. 3% ‘O Contributions/ grants
$98,898, 1% ‘ll Interest |

Miscellaneous

~~-$2,231,760, 23%

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting fo ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resources.

Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund
balance may serve as a useful measure of a City's net resources available for spending at the end of the
fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bridgeport's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balance of $3,432,168, a decrease of $2,861,706 or 45% in comparison with the prior year.
Approximately 47% constitutes unreserved and undesignated fund balance, which is available for
spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved or designated,
indicating that it is not available for new spending because is has already been cormmitted 1) to pay for
specific capital improvements ($1,551,566); 2) reserved for Special Revenue Funds ($173,553); and 3)
reserved for Debt Service payments ($90,625).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The City of Bridgeport budgeted and planned for

a decrease in fund balance for fiscal year 2006-07 of $1,133,349 for the general fund. However, due to
stronger revenues the fund balance was only decreased by $1,123,324.
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Proprietary funds. The City's proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements but in more detail,

Urnrestricted net assets of the respective proprietary funds are Water and Sewer — ($253,552); Electric -
$1,444,448; Municipal Airport — {$7,110); Grant — $176. The water and sewer and municipal airport, and
grant funds had increases in net assets of $3,988,494; $33,523 and $171, respectively; while the electric
fund had a decrease in net assels of $1,925,236.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City Council did have a few major budget adjustments during the year, The revisions included
appropriations to create a new Facility Maintenance position within the Internal Service Fund, construct
new walking trail at Harwood Park, begin taking police uniforms to the dry cleaners for cleaning, contract
with North Texas Council of Governmenls for the aerials and iCommunities software to assist with the
GIS division of Development Services, begin new recreation programs such as summer camp and an
after school program, and to contract with Bottino Grund for the renovation design of the Theater.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of September 30, 2007, amounts to $19,824,584 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment,
infrastructure and construction in progress. The fotal increase in the City's capital asset investment for
the current fiscal year was $2,046,735 (net of accumulated depreciation). This was comprised of an 20%
increase for governmental aclivities and a 7% increase in business-type aclivities.

Major capilal asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

« The completion of the sewer plant expansion project.

s The completion of the Law Enforcement Center project.

e The purchase of new recording software for develaopment services.

» The purchase of a new laydown machine and pneumatic roller.

+ Improvements were made to the swimming pool, and we began work on the ATV Park, Indoor
Recreation Center, and Harwood Park improvements.

e Improvements were made to the library bathrooms and landscaping.

» The purchase of a new phone sysiem for use at all City facilities.

= The designing stage of the Old Police Department Facility. The City has contributed $4,120
towards construction in progress ai year end.

» The purchase of a trencher to be used by the water distribution division, sewer collection
division, and electric distribution division.

= The beginning stage of the runway/taxiway rehabilitation and expansion project at the airport.
The City has contributed $17,800 towards construction in progress at year end.

» The purchase of new equipment in accordance with our equipment replacement plan.

s Over $263,539 was invested in the City's continual street improvement program.



TABLEA -4
CITY OF BRIDGEPORT CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF DEPRECIATION)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Tatal

207 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Land 3 357,539 3 143,352 3 116,283 § 116,283 $ 473,822 § 252,835
Construction in progress 229,195 505,449 127,328 31,163 396,523 536612
Streets 4,487,846 4,993,512 - - 4,487,946 4993 512
Waler system improvements - - 7,722,023 8,107,362 7,722,023 8,107,362
Electric systern improvements - - 988,308 757,568 458,308 757 566
Buildings and improvements 3,768,110 1,431,710 408,138 410,221 4,177,248 1,841 931
Machinery and equipment 132,157 74,812 49,261 91,953 181,418 166,765
Office furniture and eguipment 283,207 204,002 3,066 23,902 286,273 227,904
Vehicles 672,798 824,331 178,224 62,331 1,151,022 886,562

Totat 5 10,230,953 § 8177088 5 9,593,630 k1 9,600,781 5 19,824,584 8 17,777,849

Additional information on the Cily's capital assets can be found in Note N of this report.

LLong-Term Debt. Atyear-end the City had $14,605,000 in bonds outstanding as shown in Table A-5.

Table A-5
City's Long-Term Debt
Beginning

Governmental Activities: Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance  Due Within One Year
Bonds Payable 5 10,363,508 § - 3 345,400 $ 40,018,100 3 443,750
Capital lsases payable 332,052 212,847 231,429 313,470 191,188
Compensated absences 89,932 38,303 - 128,235

Governmental activity long-term liabilities: H 10,785,484 ] 251,150 b4 576,829 3 10,450 805 $ 635,138
Business-lype activities:

Bonds Payable 3 4,906,500 $ - k] 319,600 $ 4,586,900 $ 341,250
Capital leases payable 4,233 84,373 33,685 54,921 28,780
Compensated absences 23,255 10,531 - 33,786

Business-type activity long-term liabifities: $ 4,933,988 $ 94,504 $ 353,285 3 4,675,607 S 368,030

During the current fiscal year the City's total debt increased by $87,750. This increase is due to the lease
purchase of vehicles for different city divisions, but is partially offset by regularly scheduled annual
principal payments, and the increase in our compensated absences.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt ¢an be found in Note 6.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The City of Bridgeport kept the tax rate as 2006 at $0.5875 per $100 valuation. The City is forecasting an
increase in sales tax collection with expectations of a growing economy.
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Expenses for the general fund are expected to increase in personnel costs due to an increase in the
number of employees and an increase in the benefits.

In 2006, Wastewater rates have been revised eliminaling the volume charge from the base rate. This will
have the effect of lowering charges to households that use less water and increasing charges to large
users. The increase will take effect on the first billing cycle in April 2007 and should have increased water
revenues by 11% and wastewater revenues by 19%, but due to the wet summer the City did not feel the
effects of the increase. The water and sewer fund will continue to provide guality water distribution and
effective wastewater collection services.

The electric rates will remain the same as the prior year, but the power cost adjustment charge will
increase due to the increase in fuel costs. In January 2008, the City will enter into a contract with
American Energy P {(AEP) that will ullimately reduce the wholesale charges by 2.76%. The electric fund
will continue to provide quality electric distribution to the citizens of Bridgeport.

The municipal airport will continue to provide quality aviation services without any increases in the rates
charged.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountabilily for the money it
receives. If you have guestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Finance Department, Attn: Director of Financial Services, at 900 Thompson Street, Bridgeport, Texas
76426, call (940) 683-3405, or e-mail astandard@cityofbridgeport.net.
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2007

Primary Government Component Unit
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Bridgeport EDC
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % 499,280 $ 139,549 3 638,829 $ 707,507
Investments 1,743,120 709,290 2,452,410 139,775
Receivables (net of uncollectibies)

Property taxes 57.718 - 57,718 B

Sales tax 488,757 - 488,757 384,750

Interest 339 - 339 -

Accounts 71,870 1,408,382 1,477,352 88,710
Internal Batances 997,682 (935,436) 62,246 (62,246)
Inventories - 183,155 193,155 -
Frepaid items 616 - G16 5,337
Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash investments - 3,174,081 3,174,981 -
Deferred Charges 53,969 173,284 227,253 -
Capital Assets

Land 358,114 116,283 474,397 1,919,857

Property, Plant & Equipment 4,460,404 500,855 4,961,349 47,588

System Improvements 10,837,776 17,064,705 28,002,481 108,413

Toos & Devices 175,309 436,705 812,014 -

Office Furniture and Equipment 436,689 229,980 666,669 -

Transportation Equipment 2,133,962 656,433 2,790,395 -

Less Accumuiated Depreciation (8,500.586) (9,538,659) {18,039,245} (5,872)

Construction in progress 229,195 127,328 356,523 -

Total asseis 14,144,404 14,453,835 28,598,233 3,333,817
LIABRATIES
Accounts payable 314,855 138,244 452 898 6,799
Compensated absences payable 128,235 33,786 162,022 5,232
Accrued Liabiiities 51.976 20,322 72,298 1,460
Taxes payable - 27,963 27,963 -
Deposits - 304,487 304,487 -
MNote payable - - - 1,824,721
Accrued interest payable 60.019 33,722 93,741 -
Current partion of capital ieases 191,389 26,780 218,169 -
Current portion of long-term debt 443,750 341,250 785,000 204,448
Unearned revenue - 5,985 5,985 88,710
Noncurrent Liabilities
Capital leases payable 122,082 28,140 150,222 -
Revenue Bonds payable - 3,455,650 3,455,650
CO bonds payable 9,674,350 780,000 10,364,350

Total liabilities 10,886,456 5,206,329 16,092,785 2,131,370
NET ASSETS
invesled in capitat assels, net of related debt 1,450,948 5,108,677 6,559,623 -
Rastricted for Capital Projects 1,551,566 2,715,892 4,267,458 -
Resiricted for Debt Retiremant 90,625 238,975 329,600 -
Restricted for Municipal Court Technology & Security 44,506 - 44,506 -
Unirestricted 120,305 1,183,962 1,304,267 1,202,447

Total net assets $ 3,257,948 H 9,247,506 3 12,505,454 3 1,202,447




City of Bridgeport, Texas
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Program Revenues

Charges for Operating Grants  Capital Grants and
Functionsiprograms Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:

General government 1,109,212 145,342 12,544 -
Public safety 3,781,048 301,985 41,029 -
Highways and Streels 1,196,700 - - -
Development Services 384,890 87,991 - -
Culture and recreation 568,601 66,652 43,766 -
City maintenance 442,191 M - -
Interest Expense 488,905 - - -
Total governmental activities 7,971,547 601,970 97,339 -
Business-type activities:
Electric Fund 5,516,851 5,815,137 - -
Grant Fund 714,444 - 777,730 -
Municipal Airport 378,663 391,310 2,298 -
Water and Sewer Fund 2,397 932 2,231,760 - -
Total business-type activities 9,007,820 8,438,207 780,028 -
Total Primary Government $ 16979437 § 9,040,177 & 877,367 § -
Component unit:
Economic Development Corparation 427,940 - - -
Total Component Unit [3 427,940 3 N 3 N 3 -
General revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Hotel/Motel taxes
Franchise taxes
Liquor Tax
Governmental Interest
Proprietay interest
Gain/(Loss) of Disposal of Assels
Miscelianeous
Transfers in {out)
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning, as restated
Net assets - ending
The accompanying notes are an integral 18

part of this statement.



Net {(Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets Component

Primary Government Unit
Governmental Business-type Bridgeport
Activities Activities Total EDC

(951,325) - {951,325) -
(3,438,034) - {3,438,034) -
{1,196.,700) - {1,196,700) -
(296,899) - (296,893} B
(458,184) - (468,184} -
{442,191} - (442,181) -
{488,905) - (488,905) -
(7,272,238) - (7,272,238) -
- 288,286 298,286 -

- 63,286 63,286 -

- 14,945 14,945 -

- (166,172) (166,172) -

- 210,345 210,345 -
(7,272,238} 210,345 (7,061,893) -
. - - (427,940)
- 5 - 5 - 5 (427.940)
1,384,035 - 1,384,035 -
2,357,240 - 2,357,240 1,178,422
69,182 - 59,182 -
576,458 - 576,458 .
766 - 786 -
180,403 - 180,403 21,661

- 253,871 253,871 -

18,651 42 18,693

58,141 98,898 157,039 188,674
186,921 {158,468) 10,453 {10,453)
4,801,797 196,343 4,998,140 1,379,204
(2,470,441) 406,688 (2,063,753) 951,266
5,728,389 8,840,816 14,569,205 251,181

3,257,948 5 9,247 506 5 12,605,454 5 1202447




City of Bridgeport, Texas
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2007

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)

Interest

Property taxes

Sales taxes

Other
Due from other funds
Prepaids

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liahilities
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Unearned revenue - court
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Public Safety Building/Street Improvements
Unreserved, reported in
General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt service fund
General capital projects fund
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

General Fund

General Capital
Projects Fund

3 237,571
155,299

29,187
488,757
61,759
997,682
616

$ -
1,587,511

1,970,873

311,820
232

32,708
9,689

354,449

1,616,424

1,551,566

1,616,424

1,551,566

$ 1,870,873

$ 1,587,511
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Other Total

General Debt Governmental Governmental
Service Fund Funds Funds
$ 89,978 $ 171,733 $ 499,280
310 - 1,743,120
339 - 339
28,531 - 57,718
. - 488,757
- 10,211 71,970
- - 997,682
- - 616
118,156 181,944 3,850,484
- 8,341 356,156
. - 232
28,531 - 61,239
- - 9,689
28,531 8,391 427 316
- - 1,551,566
- - 1,616,424
- 173,553 173,553
90,625 - 90,625
90,625 173,553 3,432,168
3 119,156 $ 181,944 $ 3,859,484
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Reconciliation of the Governmertal Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Funds
September 30, 2007

Amounts reporled for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because;

Fund balances - tatal governmental lunds

Capilat assels used in governmental activilies are nol financial resources and, therefore, are not reporied in the funds,

Other long-term assels are not available 1o pay for current period expenditures and, therefore are deferred in the funds.

Long-term liabilties, inctuding bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported in the funds.

Nel assels of governmental aclivities

The accompanying noles are an integrat
part of this statement,

[
[N}

$

]

3,432,168

9,825,257

{18,443)

(8.981.034)

3.257.048



City of Bridgeport, Texas

Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

REVENUES
Taxes:
Hotel/Motel
FProperty
Sales
Franchise
Liquor
Charges for services
Licenses, permits and fees
Court fines
Grants
Donations
Rents
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Highways and Streets
Development Services
Culture and recreation
Debt service
Administrative charges
Capital Outlay:
General government
Public safety
Highways and Streels
Development Services
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Principal retirement
Interest Expense
Interest Revenue
Miscellaneous
Transfers in (out)
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

Capital Projects

General Fund Fund
$ . $ -

653,007 -
2,357,240 -
576,458 -
766 -
147,758 -
87.991 -
289,312 -
57,714 -
13,110 -
121,584 -
4,304,940 -
1,010,242 1,464
1,561,038 407
591,847 .
375,203 -
536,856 263,085
118,209 8 868
354,490 1,952,485
179,458 -
22,467 -
124,823 390,472
4,874,633 2,305,781
(569,693) (2,305,781)
60,906 102,985
191,667 .
{806,2086) 421,914
{553,633) 524 899
(1,123,326) (1,780,882)
2,739,747 3,332,448
% 1,616,421 3 1,551,566




Other Total
General Debt Governmental Governmental
Service Fund Funds Funds

- b 58,182 59,182
735,395 - 1,392,402
- - 2,357,240

- - 576,458

- - 786

- 45,003 192,761

- - 87,991

- 19,572 308,884

- - 57,714

- 3,625 3,825

- - 13,110

- . 121,584
739,395 127,382 5171717
- 61,845 1,073,551

- 8,809 1,570,354

- - 591,847

- - 375,203

- 20,809 820,750

4,027 - 4 027

- 31,356 158,433

- - 2,346,975

- - 179,458

- - 22,467

- - 164 295

4,027 122,819 7.307 360
735,368 4,463 (2,135,643)
{345,400) - (345,400)
{477 4686) - (477 466)
16,512 - 180,403

- - 191,667
94,076 14,946 {275,270)
(712,277} 14,946 {726,066)
23,0%1 19,409 (2,861,709)
67,534 154 144 6,293,874
50,625 3 173,553 5 3,432,165
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the statemnent of activities are different because:

Net change in fund batances - total governmental funds 5 (2,861,709)

Governmenlal funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of aclivities, the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which depreciation exceeded capital outtays in the current period. 573,696

The issuance af long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds,
while the repaymenits of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect cn net assets. Also, governmental funds report the efect of
issuance costs, premiums, dicounts, and similar #ems when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are
deferred and amortized inthe stalement of aclivities. This amoun! is the net effect of these differences in the

treatment of long-term debt and related items. (182,428)
Change in net assets of governmental aclivilies E {2.470.441)

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

REVENUES
Taxes:
Property
Sales
Franchise
Liquor
Charges for services

Licenses, permils and fees

Grants

Court fines

Rentals

Misceltanaous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current;
General governmeant
Pubiic safety
Highways and Sireels
Development Services
Culture and recreation
Total current;
Capital Oullay:
Generat govarnment
Public safety
Highways and Streets
Development Services
Culture and recreation
Total capital outlay:
Total cxpenditiures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues aver (under]

expendiiures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interest Revenue
Miscellaneous
Transfers in (out)

Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund baiances
Fund baances - begnning

Fund batances - ending

Variance with
Final Budget -

Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Qriginat Finat
634,029 634,029 653,007 18,978
1,700,600 1,700,600 2,357,240 657,240
772.921 772,921 576,458 (196,463}
1,200 1,200 766 {434}
130,900 130,800 147,758 16,858
131,050 131,050 87,991 (43,059}
47,566 47,566 57,714 10,148
254,500 254,500 288,312 34,812
16,000 16,000 13,110 (2,890)
65,342 65,342 121.584 56,242
3,753,508 3,753,508 4,304,840 551,434
1,193,946 1.041,712 1,010,242 31,471
1,643,437 1,704,386 1,561,038 143,348
470,438 550,765 591,847 (32,083)
360,959 330,336 375,203 (35,867)
538,408 587.688 536.856 50,832
4.207.189 4,232,687 4,075,186 157,702
37.371 93,487 118,208 (22,722)
111,027 246,508 354,480 {107,982}
238,305 165,899 179,458 (13,559)
15,369 24,963 22,467 2,456
118,705 138,705 124,823 13,882
520777 671,562 799,447 {127,885)
4,727,965 4,904 449 4,874 633 29.817
1974,458) (1,150,841} {568,643} 581,250
25,000 25,000 60,906 35,906
- - 191,667 191,667
{183,892) (199,772% (8086,206) (606,434}
{158.892) (174.772) {553.633) {378,862}
(1,733.34%) (1.325713) {1.123,326) 202.388
2,730,747 2.739.747 2,739,747 -
1,606,398 1,414,034 1,616,421 202,389




City of Bridgeport, Texas
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2007

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Due from other funds
inventories
Total current assels
Noncurrent assels:
Restricted assets:
Cash & cash invesiments
Deferred charges
Capital assets:
Land
Building and improvements
System improvements
Machinery and equipment
Office furniture and fixtures
Transportation equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress
Total capitat assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Total non-current assets
Totai assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabitities:
Accounis payabie and other current liabiities
Accrued liabilities
Taxes payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Accrued interest payable
Current capital leases
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Utility customer deposits
Total current liabilties payable from restricted assets:
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Revenue Bonds payable
C O bonds payable
Total nencurrent liabilities
Totat kabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Resltricted for Capital Projects
Restricled for debt retirement
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.
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Water and Sewer Municipal
Fund Electric Fund Airport Fund
$ (239,539) § (326,167) % 16,116
116,698 592,580 -
282,589 803,33 744
. 34272 (34,272)
43,209 149,946 -
5 202,968 5 1,254,032 $ (17,412)
2,895,581 279,400 -
173,284 - -
54,586 58,997 4,700
258,783 95,594 145,478
14,643,590 2,421,115 -
366,975 69,730 -
168,825 61,155 -
278,714 377,719 -
(7.6833,312) (1,881,225} (24.122)
169,528 - 17,800
8,247,689 1,202,085 143,856
11,316,554 1,481,485 143,856
11,519,522 2,735,517 126,444
48,242 16,151 676
11,356 8,966 -
- 27,963 -
- 5,985 -
33,722 - -
- 26,780 -
341,250 - -
435,570 85,845 676
24,560 279,987 -
24 500 279,987 -
17,684 16,102 -
- 28,140 -
3,455,650 - -
790,000 - -
4,263,334 44,242 -
4,723,404 410,074 676
4,094,803 880,996 132,878
2,715,892 - -
238,975 - -
(253,552) 1,444 448 (7,110)
$ 6,796,118 3 2,325,444 $ 125,768




Grant Fund

Total Proprietary

Funds

Gov. Activities
Internal Service
Fund

178

318,644
{246,474}

5

(549.413)
709,290
1,405,382

(246.474)
193,155

S -

72 352

5

1,511,840

% -

3,174,981
173,284

116,283
500,855
17,064,705
436,705
225,980
656,433
(9.538,659)
127,328

9,593,630

12,941 895

72,352

14,453,835

72175

138,244
20,322
27963

5,985
33,722
26,780

341,250

5343
4,960

72175

594,266

10,243

304,487

304 487

33,786
28,140
3.455 650
760,000

8,200

4,307,576

8200

72175

176

5,206,329

5,108,677
2,715,892

238,975
1.183.962

18,443

(18.443)

176

9,247,506

5 {18.443)




City of Bridgeport, Texas

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for sales and services:
Water sales
Sewer charges
Electric
Municipal Airpont
Miscellaneous
Tolal operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Government

Costs of sales and services:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased water
Purchased electricity
Other purchased services
Supplies and maintenance
Property
Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES):

Grants

Interest and Fiscal charges

Miscetlaneous

Interest expense

Depreciation

Total nonoperating revenue {expenses)
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Interest Revenue
Gain (Loss) on sale of assels
Transfers in (out)
Bond issuance costs
Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

Water and Sewer
Fund

Electric Fund

Municipal
Airport Fund

3 1,337,968

893,781 . y

- 5815137 -

- . 391,310

331 15,270 553
2,732,080 5 830407 397,863
434,299 168,066 -
161,498 119,994 -
249,024 ; .

; 4185310 -
198,142 418,180 5,626
364,330 245 BHY 364,915

14,908 80,665 -
1,622,201 5418.104 371,841
509,889 412,303 20,022
; - 2,298

(323) ; .

(163,577) . .
{611,831) (98,747) (6,822)
(775,731) (98,747) (2,524)
{165,842) 313,556 15408
163,390 90,206 14

42 - -
2,300,639 {2,329.088) 18,010
2,298,231 11,825 235) 33,523
4,497 887 4,250,679 92,245
3 6,706,118 5 3,395 444 125,768
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Total Proprietary
Grant Fund Funds

Gov, Activities
Internai Service
Fund

- ) 1.337.968
- 893,791
- 5815137
391310
16,154

20,890

8.454 360

20.990

- 802,365
- 281,492
- 249,024
- 4,185.310
714 444 1.537.692
- 975,134

$5,573

477.3599

714 444 4,126,580

477,399

{714,444} 327,770

777,730 780.028
- (323)

82 744 82,744
. (163,577}
(717,400}

{456 409)

860,474 {18.528)

146,030 309.242

172 953672
. 42
(146,030) (156,469)

{456,4009)

442194

172 406,688
9 8.840.818

(14,218)
{4.225)

177 9,247.506

(18,443)

2>



City of Bridgeport, Texas

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water and Sewer

Municipal Airport

Fund Electric Fund Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash from cther 3 1,222 15.270 $ 553
Cash received from customers 2,311,494 5,990 630 391,110
Cash payments to ather {934} (6B,316) -
Cash payments to employees and professional contractars for services (588,161) {482 081) -
Cash paymenis to suppliers for goods ang services (1,031,101) (6,005,815) {415,516)
Net cash pravided from operating activities 592,520 {550,312) (26,853)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating grants received 5 - - $ -
Transter from(to} primary government (374,751) (85,967) 40,000
Transfer from(to) other funds 158,938 (62.968) (10,990)
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital and refated financing activities (214,812) {158.935) 29,010
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTMITIES
Acquisition of capital assets (287,925) {364,917) {17.800)
Bond issuance cost 12,357 - -
Capital grants recetved - 2,298
Principal and interest paid on bonds and lease obligations (340,377} -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt (135,000}
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - - -
Net cash provided (used) by capital and re'ated financing activities (750,945) (364,917} {15,502)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income 163,390 90,296 14
Sale/ maturity of investments - 576,215 -
Net cash provided by investing activities 163,390 666,511 14
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {109,847) {407,653} {13,330}
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1, 2006 2,882,588 360,886 29,448
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30, 2007 3 2772741 {46, 767} 5 16,1186
Reconclliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided {used)} by
operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 9,185 284 103 3 2,200
Adjustments 1o reconcile operating income {loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Degpreciation 611,831 98,747 6,622
Increase (decrease) in accounis payable - cther 2,889 12,348 -
Increase (decrease) in accounis payable - supptier {38,897) {1.109,673) (35,675)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 6,773 3,758 -
{increase) decrease in customer receivables 80,583 175,483 {200)
Increase (decrease) in inventory 19,292 (17,309) -
{Increase) decrease in other operating receivables - B -
Increase (decrease) in salaries & benefits payable 863 2,221 -
Tota! adjustments 663,335 {834,415) {29,053)
Net cash provided (used} by operating activities 3 682,520 {550.312) & {26,853)
32

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.
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Total Proprietary

Gov. Activities
Internal Services

Grant Fund Funds Fund
S (153,160) $ {136,114y % -
(82,744} 8,610,490 (10)
- {69,251 -
- {1.076.242) (257.,333)
72,175 (7,383,257} (214,436}
{163,729} {48,374} (471,779
LS - 3 - -
631,700 200,982 296,525
246,474 332,455 145 665
878,174 533,437 442,190
(714,444) (1,385,087} -
12,357
- 2,298 -
- {340,377} -
- {135,000} 21,000
{714,444} (1,845,808} 21.000
172 253,871 -
- 576,215
172 830,087 -
172 {530,659 {8,585}
5 3272825 2.588
g 177 2742266 (1)
3 82,744 $ 378,232 {477,409}
- 717,400 -
- 15,238 -
72,175 {1,112.071) 1,525
- 10,531 2.123
(82,744} 173,132 -
- 1,884
(235,804} (235,904} B
- 3,084 1,983
(245 472 {426,606) 5.631
B {163,728y & {48,374 S (471,779

[ ]
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Bridgeport, Texas, (“Cily"), included in the
accompanying basic financial statements conform to the generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) applicable to state and focal governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The following notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the City's
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

A,

Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Bridgeport was incorporated under the laws of the State of Texas in 1913 and
operates under a Mayor-Council form of government. The City’s financial statements include the
accounts of all City operations. Generally accepted accounting principles require all funds that are
controfled by or are independent on the City Council to be included in the City’s financial
statements. The reporting entity is the primary government, or the City, and those component
units for which the primary government is financially accountable. Financial accountability is
defined as the appointment of a voting majority of the potential component unit's board and either
the ability to impose its will by the primary government or the possibility that the component unit
will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden on the primary government. Discretely
presented component units are reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial
statements to emphasize they are legally separate statements to be misleading or incomplete.
Based on these considerations, the City's financial statements include the Corporation for
Economic Development of the City of Bridgeport as a discretely presented component unit,

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

The Corporation for Economic Development of the City of Bridgeport, Texas (BEDC) has been
included in the reporting entity as a discretely presented component unit. BEDC can not be
considered a blended component unit because the revenues are not only for the benefit of the
City. BEDC was created by the City in September 1994, although no activity took place until fiscal
year 1995 under the Texas Development Corporation Act of 1979 for the purpose of promoting,
assisting, and enhancing economic and development activities on behalf of the City. It is funded
through voter authorized sales tax. The five member Board, minimum of three residents and the
Mayar serving on the board in Place 1 for the duration of term, all of whom shall own property in
the Cily, is appointed by and serves at the discrelion of the City Council. City Council approval is
required for annual budgets and bonded debt issuance. In the event of dissolution, net assets of
BEDC shall be converted to the City. The City accounts for BEDC as a discretely presented
component unit on the government-wide financial statements.

Separate audited financial statements are not issued for BEDC. Unaudited financial statements
may be obtained from the City's finance office.

RELATED ORGANIZATICONS

The Mayor and City Council are responsible for appointing a voting majority of the members of
some local boards and commissions, but the City's accountability for these organizations does not
extend beyond making the appointments. These entities are the Airport Board, Parks and
Recreation Board, Main Street Board, Cultural Arts Board, Planning and Zoning Commission,
Cemetery Board, and Bridgeport Housing Authority.
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Basis of Presentation
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements include both government-wide financial statements (based on the
City as a whole) and fund financial statements. Both sets of financial statements classify activities
as either governmental, which are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, or
business-type activities, which rely on fees and charges for support,

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide Statement of Activities
demonstrates the degree to which direct expenses of a given program or function is offset by the
program's revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
program. Program revenues inciude 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given program and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Taxes and olher items not properly inciuded among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues. The effect of interfund activity within the governmental and
business-type activities columns has been removed from these stalements.

Fund financial statements. The City segregates transactions related to certain functions or
activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demaonstrate legal
compliance. Each fund is considered a separate accounting entity and the operations of each
fund are accounted for using a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise ils assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expendilures or expenses, as appropriale. Governmental
resources are aliocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for
which they are to be presented for governmental funds and proprietary funds. These statements
present each major fund as a separate column on the fund financial statements; all non-major
fund are aggregated and presented in a single column.

The governmant wide focus is on the sustainability of the City as an entity and the change in net
financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. The focus of the fund financial
statements is on the major individual funds of the governmental and business-type categories.

Each presentation provides a different focus, which aliows the reader to compare and analyze the
infarmation {o enhance the usefulness of the slatements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Governmental Funds are those funds through which most governmentat functions typically are
financed. The measurement focus of governmenta! funds (in the fund financial statements)} is on
the sources, uses and balance of current financial resources and include the General Fund,
Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund and Capital Projects Fund. The individual funds are
described as follows:

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to
account for alf financial resources except those required to be accounied for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds ~ The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds
of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are
restricted 1o expendituras for specified purposes.

tasd
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related
costs.

General Capital Projects Fund — This capital projects fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of parks, buildings, and other facilities.
Such resources are derived from proceeds of general obligation bonds or other sources of
revenue specifically set aside for capital projects.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

The Proprietary Fund Types are used to account for the City's organization and activities which
are similar to those often found in the private sector. These funds are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the City is that the costs
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered mainly through user charges, or where the governing
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred andfor net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability
or other purposes.

Major Proprietary Funds

Electric Fund — This fund accounts for the City's electric utility, including operations,
maintenance of the infrastructure and expansion of the system within the City's service
territory.

Water/Wastewater Fund — This fund accounts for the City's water, wastewater, including
operations, conlracted maintenance, internal maintenance, expansion of the system within the
City's service territory and the costs of environmental mandales that arise.

Airport Fund — This fund accounts for the City's airport operations, including contracted
maintenance, and internal maintenance.

Non-major Proprietary Fund

Internal Service Fund - This fund provides services primarily to other funds of the government,
is presented in the summary form as part of the proprietary fund financial statements. The
financial staterment of the internal service fund is allocated in the governmental column when
presented at the government-wide level. Various operations are accounted for as an internal
service fund, such as operational costs associated with automobile and heavy equipment
owned by the City and made available to various departments, costs related to maintaining
and repairing City owned facilities, operational costs associated with the City's computer
equipment within various departments, as well as jointly shared administrative departments.

Proprigtary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds principal on-going operations. Operating
expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of personnel and contractual services, supplies
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Measurement focus refers to what is being measured and basis of
accounting refers to timing of revenue and expenditure recognition in the financial statements.

The governmenl-wide statements and fund financiat statements for proprietary funds are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The
economic resources measurement focus means all assels and liabilities (whether current or non-
current) are included on the statement of net assets and the operating stalements present
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Under the accrual basis of
accounling, revenues are recognized when earned, including unbilled utility services which are
accrued. Expenses are recognized at the time the liability is incurred.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to November 30, 1989
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financials statemenis to
the extent thal those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-
seclor guidance for their business-type activities and enferprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The City has elected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to
November 30, 1989.

Governmenial fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. With
this measurement focus, only current assels and current lizbilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing sources) in net current
assets.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to
accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafler to be used o pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers all
revenues available if they are coliected within sixty (60) days after year-end. Expenditures are
recognized whan the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for principal and
interest on generat long-term debt, which are recorded when due, and compensated absences,
which are recorded when payable from current available financial resources.

Ad valorem, sales, hotel, and franchise tax revenues recorded in the Governmental Fund Types
are recognized under the susceptible to accrual concept. Licenses and permits, charges for
services, fine and forfeilures and miscellaneous revenues (except earnings on invesiments) are
recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until
actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned since they are measurable and
available.

Budgets

Al least 30 days prior {o the end of the each fiscal year, the City Administrator submits a proposed
budget presenting a complete financial plan for the ensuing fiscal year to the City Council {the
Counci). Public hearings are conducted, at which time all interested persons’ comments
concerning the budget are heard. The budget must be legally adepted by the Council through
passage of an ordinance no later than the thirieth day of the last month of the fiscal year.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all
Governmental and Proprietary Fund Types. Budgets for all funds were legally adopted for the



For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

period. Budgetary control is exercised at the division level. All budgets are prepared on the
budgetary basis, recognizing encumbrances outstanding at year-end as expenditures against that
year's appropriation. These encumbrances are reconciled to generally accepted accounting
principles where appropriate.

The Council may transfer any unencumbered appropriation balance or portion thereof from one
division, office, department or agency to another at any time. The Director of Financial Services
has authority, without Council approval, to transfer appropriation balances from one expenditure
account to another within a single division, office, and department. The City Administrator has
authority, without Council approval, to transfer appropriation balances from one fund to another.

Budget amounts are as originally adopted, or as transferred pursuant to authorization of the
Council. Individual amendments were not material in relation to the original appropriations, with
the exception of amendments related to capital projects and the internal service fund transfers.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse each year at September 30.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actualt -
General Fund presents a comparison of budgetary data to actual results. The General Fund
utiizes the same basis of accounting for both budgetary purposes and actual results.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary control in all funds.
Encumbrance accounting is a process whereby purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expending of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the
applicable appropriation. Qutstanding year-end encumbrances are reported as reservations of
fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments are
carried forward into the subsequent fiscal year.

Cash and Investments

For cash flow purposes, cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits, certificates of
deposits and deposits in authorized investment pools,

The operating cash balances from all funds are consolidated in pocled cash and investment
accounts. Excess pooled balances are invested in U.S. Treasury securities, U.S. Government
agency securities, fully collateralized money market funds and local government investment pools.
Maturities an all investments are consistent with the City's cash flow requirements. Investments
are state at fair value, or market price as of September 30, 2007. Interest earnings are then
allocated to each fund based on average monthly pooled equity balances. Separate cash and
investment accounts are maintained for restricted cash such as debt service and bond proceeds
reserved for future construction.

Restricted Assets
The utility funds, based on certain bond covenants, are required to establish and maintain
prescribed amounts of resources that could be used only to service outstanding debt. In addition

restricted assets consist of cash and investments, including customer deposits.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources as they are needed.
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Long-term Receivables

The City believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the
financiai statements 10 avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore,
no disclosure is provided which disaggregates those balances. There are no significant
receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end.

nventories

The City records purchases of supplies as expendilures, utilizing the purchase method of
accounting for invenlory. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future
accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Shorl-term advances between funds are accounted for in the appropriate interfund receivable and
payable accounts. Negative balances incurred in pooled cash at year-end are treated as interfund
receivables of the General Fund and interfund payables of the deficit fund.

Interfund Transactions

All legally authorized transfers have been appropriately presenied as interfund transfers and are
included in the fund financial statements of both Governmental and Proprietary Fund Types. As a
general rule, the effect of interfund activity is shown as the net and reported as Internal Balances
on the government-wide financial statements.

Intergovernmental Revenues

Intergovernmental revenues represent entitlements and shared revenues which are accounted for
within the fund financed. Such revenues, received for purposes normally financed through the
general government, are accounted for within the Special Revenue Funds.

Compensated Absernces

All employees may accumulate a maximum of two times their annual vacation, up to an absoclute
cap of 240 hours, or 30 days. Upon termination, non-Civil Service empioyees are paid only for
any unused accumulated vacalion hours. Upon termination, Civil Service employees are paid for
any unused accumulated vacation hours, any holidays not taken, and any personal day not taken.
Sick leave for boih regular and Civil Service employees is not paid upen termination, but wif be
paid only upon illness while in the employ of the City.

Accumulaled vacation leave, which is expected (o be liquidated with expendable avaitable
financial resources, is reported as expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that
will pay it. Amounts of accumulated vacation leave within governmenial funds that are not
expecled lo be iguidated with expendable available financial resources are reported as a long-
term liability on the statement of net assets. No expenditure is reported for these amounts in the
fund financial statemenis. Accumulated vacation leave of proprielary fund types are recorded as
an expense and fiability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees.
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2007
Capital Assets

Capital Assets:

Capital assets, which include property, ptant, equipment and infrastructure assets, are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial
statements and in the fund financial statements for proprietary funds. All capital assets are valued
at their historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated
assels are valued al their fair market value on the date donated. Repairs and maintenance are
recorded as expenses. Renewals and betterments are capitalized.

Assets capitalized, not including infrastructure assets, have an original cost of $5,000 or more and
an expected useful fife of over one year.

Depreciation for assets not following the modified approach is computed using the straight-line
method on the composite assets based upon the estimated useful lives as follows:

Infrastructure 30 years
Buildings 50 years
Building Improvements 20 years
Vehicles 2-15 years
Office equipment 3-15 years

Computer equipment 3-5 years
The City records capital contributions to proprietary funds as revenue.
Long-term Obligations

The portion of long-term general obligation debt used to finance proprietary fund operations and
payable from the revenues of the Enterprise Funds is recorded in such funds. General obligation
bonds and other forms of long-term debt supported by general revenues are obligations of the City
as a whole and not its individual funds. Accordingly, such un-matured obligations of the City are
accounted for on the statement of net assets and payments of principal and interest relating to the
general obligation bonds are recorded as expenditures when they are paid in the fund statements.
Self-supporting general obligation debt, which will be repaid from non-general revenue sources, is
recorded in the appropriate proprietary fund.

Bond Issuance Costs

For Governmental fund types, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are
recognized during the current pericd on the fund financial statements. Bond proceeds are
reported as other financing source net of the applicable premium or discount. [ssuance costs,
even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
For Proprietary Fund types and on the government-wide statements, premiums and discounts, as
well as issutance costs, are deferred and amortized cver the life of the bonds using the straight line
method which does not differ significantly from the effective interest method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. lssuance costs are reported as deferred
charged and amortized over the term of the related debt.

Comparalive Data/Reclassification

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the
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City's financial position and operations. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data
have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.

Post Employment Benefits (other than pension benefits)

Except for health insurance provided pursuant 1o the Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the City provides no post employment benefits and thus has no
related obligation.

Risk Financing Activity

The City of Bridgeport is exposed (o various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and deslruction of assets; errors and omission; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
During fiscal year 2004, the Cily purchased general liability coverage from Texas Municipal
League Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP). The Cily pays an annual premium to TML-IRP
for such coverage. TML-IRP is a self-funded poot operating as a common risk management and
insurance program. The agreement for the formation of TML provides that TML will be seif-
sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commaercial companies for claims
in excess of acceptable risk levels; however, each category of coverage has its own level of
reinsurance. The City conlinues to carry commercial insurance for other risks of loss. There were
no significant reductions in commercial insurance coverage in the pasi fiscal year and settled
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years,

Credit Risk

Financial investments which potentially subject the City to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash, investments and accounts receivable. At September 30, 2007, there was nol a
significant risk arising from cash, investments, or accounis receivable.

Nature and Purpose of Reservations and Designatian of Fund Equity

In fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations for amounts that are naot
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by cutside parties for a specific purpose.

Fund balances and net assets are restricted and/or reserved for the following purposes:
Restrictions:

= Debt Service — tax funds levied and reserved for relirement of general long-term debt.

= Capital Projects — funds identified for capital outlay including infrastructure and other capital
projects; these funds were collected through bond proceeds, legally restricted for capital
needs. Bond proceeds are considered restricted because of ordinances authorizing their
issuance and documents filed with the State Attorney General specifying the usage of the
relaled proceeds.

Reservalions:
« Encumbrances - funds reserved for payment of ouistanding commitmenis related to
unperformed contracts for goods or services, i.e. open purchase orders,

¢ Inventories — assets such as supplies and fuel that are unavailable for spending.
= Special Programs — funds relating {o grants, hotel/motel tax, and other restricted sources.
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CASH AND INVESTMENTS

For Cash flow purposes, cash and temporary investments consist of demand deposits, certificates of
deposits, and in authorized investment pools. The operating cash balance from all funds is consolidated
in pooled cash and investment accounts. Excess pooled halances are invested in U.S. Treasury
securities, U.S. Government agency securities, fully collateralized money market funds and local
government investment pools. Maturities on all investments are consistent with the City's cash flow
requirements. Investments are recorded at cost. Interest earnings are allocated to each fund based on
average monthly pooled equity balances. Separate cash and investment accounts are maintained for
restricted cash such as debt service, utility debt reserves, and bond proceeds reserved for future
construction.

The investment policies of the City are governed by State statues and a City Council adopted
Investment Policy.

DEPOSITS

Texas Statutes require that all bank deposits be insured or fully collateralized by the U.S. government
obligations or obligations of the Stale of Texas and its agencies. Marke! value of the collateral pledged
must equal at least 100% of the bank deposits not covered by federal deposit insurance.

At year end, the carrying amount of the City's bank deposits was $81,668 and the bank balances were
$368,897 all of which were entirely covered by Federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the
City's agent bank in the City’s name. The City's discretely presented compenent unit had a carrying
amount of $707,507 at year end.

INVESTMENTS

The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) contains specific provisions in the
areas of investment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriate policies. Among
other things, it requires the City to adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy
must address the following areas: (1) safety of principal and liquidity, (2} portfolio diversification, (3)
allowable investments, (4) acceptable risk levels, {5} expected rates of return, {8) maximum allowable
stated maturity of portfolio investments, (7) maximum average dollar-weighted maturity, allowed based
on the stated maturity date for the portfolio, (8) investment staff quality and capabilities, (9) and bid
solicitation preferences for cerlificates of deposit.

The City of Bridgeport intends to match the holding periods of investment funds with liquidity needs of
the City. In no case will the weighted average malurity (WAM) of investments of the City's operaling
funds exceed one (1) year. The maximum final stated maturity of any investment should not exceed five
(5) years.

The act also requires the District to have independent auditors perform test procedures related to
investment practices as provided by the Act. The district is in substantial compliance with the
requirements of the Act and with local policies.

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its
exposure to interest rate risk is by investing in mainly investment pools which purchase a combination of
shorter term investments with an average maturity of less than 31 days thus reducing the interest rate
risk. The City monitors the interest rate risk inherent in its portfolio by measuring the weighted average
maturity of its portfolio. The City has no specific limitations with respect to this metric.

42



For the Year Ended Septemiber 360, 2007

The City's investments carried at fair value as of September 30, 2007, are:

Weighted Rafing as Rating as
Average of September  of September
investment Type Amount Maturity 30, 2007 30, 2007
TexPoot S 4,797,669 31 days AAAm AAAmM
Agency Discount Nole -
Senior unsecured debt 699,519 80 - 180 days AAA AAA

§ 5797188

As of Sepiember 30, 2007 the City did not invest in any securities which are highly sensitive to interest
rate fluctuations.

Credit Risk - is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfilt its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable} the Public Funds
Investment Act, the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year end for
each investment type.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount
that can be invested in any one issuer. As of September 30, 2007, other than external investment poois
and securities guaranteed by the U.S. Government, the City not have 5% or more of its investments with
one issuer.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside parly. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government
will not be able to recover the value of is investment or collateral ransaction, a government wili not be
able to recover the value of ils investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of ancther
party. The Public Funds Investment Act and the City's investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than
the following provision for deposits: The Public Funds Investment Act requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental unils by pledging securities in an undivided
coliaterat pool heid by a depositary reguiated under state law {unless so waived by the governmental
unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least the bank
balance jess the FDIC insurance at all times.

At Seplember 30, 2007 the carrying amount of the City's cash on hand and deposits were $81,668 and
the bank balance was $368,897. Of the bank halance, $100,000 was covered by federal depository
insurance while the remaining $268,897 was secured with securities held by the pledging financial
institution's trust department or agent in the City's name,

The City is a volunlary participant in the TexPool external investment pool. The State Comptroller of
Public Accounis exercises responsibility over TexPool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly
influence operations, designation of management, and accauntability for fiscal matters. Additionatly, the
State Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of both Participants in TexPool and
other persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPoo!. TexPool operates in a manner
consistent with the SEC's Rule2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1240, TexPool uses amortized
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cost rather than market value to report net assets to compute share prices. Accordingly, the fair value of
the position in TexPool is the same as the value of TexPool shares.

TAXES

Property Taxes — Property is appraised and a lien on such property becomes enforceable as of
January 1% of each year. Taxes are levied on and payable the following October 1%, Taxes become
delinquent February 1% of the following year and are subject to interest and penalty charges. Under an
agreement which began in 1985, Wise County Appraisal District (Appraisal District) collects the City's
taxes. In the fund financial statements, City property tax revenues are recognized when levied to the
extent that they are collected in the current year. Taxes collected prior to the levy date to which they
apply are recorded as unearned revenues and recognized as revenue of the period to which they apply.
All collections from prior year levies are considered delinquent tax revenue for reporting purposes in the
vear collected. The allowance for uncollectible taxes at September 30, 2007 was $26,914 between the
General and Debt Service Funds.

The City is permitted by the State of Texas to levy taxes up to $2.50 per $100 of assessed valualion for
general government services and for the payment of principal and interest on general long-term debt.
The combined current tax rate to finance general government services, including debt service for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2007, was $0.5875 per $100 of assessed valuation.

The Appraisal District is responsible for the recording and appraisal of property for all taxing units in
Wise County. The Appraisal District is required to assess property at 100% of its appraised value. Real
property must be reappraised at least every four years. The City may, at its own expense, require
annual reviews by the Appraisal District through various appeals and, if necessary, legal action. Under
this system, if the rate, excluding tax rates for bonds and other contractual obligations adjusted for new
improvements, exceeds the rate for the previous year by more than 8%, qualified voters of the City may
pelition for an election to determine whether ta limit the tax rate to an increase of no more than 8%.

in May 20086, Council approved an initiative 1o freeze property taxes for homeowners over the age of 65
or disabled. This measure mirrors the State of Texas Constitutional Amendment Proposition 13, which
passed overwhelmingly statewide in 2003. "Prop 13" gives local governments the option of "freezing”
taxes for the elderly and disabled.

Sales Taxes - The City has adopted the provisions of Arlicle 1086C, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes, as
amended, which grant the City the power to impose and levy a 1% Local Sales and Use Tax within the
City. Proceeds of the tax are credited to the General Fund. Collections and enforcements are effected
through the offices of the Comptroller of Public Accounts, State of Texas, who remits to the City monthly
the proceeds of the tax, after deduction of a 2% service fee.

In 1994, the City began colflecting an additional ¥ cent sales tax in accordance with the Texas
Development Corporation Act of 1979, Article 5190.6, Section 4A Texas Revised Civil Statues for the
promotion and development of new and expanded business enterprises. This sales tax is administered
through the Corporation for Economic Development of the City of Bridgeport {(BEDC), a legally separate
entity from the City. BEDC is reported as a discretely presented component unit of the City.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES / PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Balances due to primary government and from other funds at September 30, 2007, consisted of the
following:
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Due From Fund

General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Electric Fund

£DC Fund

Water & Sewer Fund
Electric Fund

Grant Fund

Municipal Alrport Fund

Amount Purpose
62,246 Operating expenditures
362,585 Operating expenditures
326,367 Operating expenditures
246,474 Grant projects expenditures
34,272 Capital projecis expenditures

§ 1051854

Transfers o and from other funds at September 30, 2007, consisted of the following:

Transfers From

Transfers To

Amount

Reason

General Fund

General Fund

Gengral Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Hotel Occupancy Fund
Hotel Occupancy Fund
Water and Sewer Fund
Water and Sewer Fund
Water and Sewer Fund
Water and Sewer Fund
Water Capital Projecis
Electric Fund

Electric Fund

Electric Fund

Eleciric Fund

EBC Fund

EDC Fund

Airport Fund

Airport Fund

Grant Fund

CAPITAL ASSETS

Municipal Airpert Fund
Internal Service Fund
Water and Sewer Fund
General Capital Projects
Theater Fund
Recreation Fund
Theater Fund

internal Service Fund
Debt Service Fund
General Fund

Internal Service Fund
Sewer Capital Projects
Water and Sawer Fund
Waler and Sewer Fund
General Fund

Debt Service Fund
Internal Service Fund
General Fund

Internal Service Fund
Internal Service Fund
Etectric Fund

General Fund

Total

3 40,000
256,525
374,751
421,914

8,600
10,380
5419
2,034
43,807
85,967
97,905
255,000
119,180
2,183,567
85,967
50,269
30,284
6,060
4,452
10,990
11,000
146,030

& 4,288,051

Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Pravide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Reimburse expenditures

Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Reimburse expenditures

Suppiement other funds sources
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Provide resources for repayment
Pravide resources for repayment
Reimburse expenditures

Capilal asset aclivity for the year ended September 30, 2007, was as follows:
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Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Construction in progress
Tolal capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Land
Property, Plant & Equipment
System Improvements
Tools & Devices
Office furniture and eguipment
Vehicles
Tolal capital assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land
Property, plant and equipment
System Improvements
Tools & Devices
Office furilure and eguipment
Vehicles
Tolal accumulated depreciation
Total capital assels being depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

Governmental activities depreciation by Function:
General Government
Public Safely
Highways and Streets
Development Services
Culture and recreation
Depreciation expense - governmenta! activities

Beginning Ending
Balances increases Decreases Balances
505,449 212271 % (488,526) % 229,195
505,448 212,270.68 (488,526} 229,195
143,352 214,762 358114
1,919,830 2,540,663 - 4,460,494
10,650,669 287,106 - 10,937,776
175,310 - - 175,309
294,943 141,745 - 436,689
1,924 677 294,150 84,866 2,133,862
15,108,782 3,478,427 84,866 18,502,344
- 575 - 575
488,120 93,486 - 581,807
5,657,157 797 417 - 6,454 574
100,498 19,302 - 119,800
90,941 65,229 - 186170
1,100,446 172,282 84,866 1,187,862
7,437,162 1,148,290 84,866 8,500,586
7,671,620 2,330,137 - 10,001,758
8,177,069 2542408 % (488,526) $ 10,230,953
81,724
135,064
897,728
5,532
28,242

1,148,290
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Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Business-type activities:
Capitai assels not being depreciated:

Land $ 116,283 % -8 -5 116,283

Construction in progress 31,163 96,165 - 127,328
Total capital assets not being depreciated 147,446 96,165 - 243,611
Capital assels being depreciated;

Property, plant and equipment 478,421 22,434 - 500,855

Water and sewer syslem improvements 14,507,768 135,822 - 14,643,590

Electric system improvements 2,116,390 304,725 - 2,421,115

Tools & Devices 429,592 7,113 - 436,705

Office Furniture and Equipment 229,980 - - 229,980

Vehicles 512,444 143,889 - 556,433
Total capital assets being depreciated 18,274,596 614,083 - 18,888,679
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Property, Plant & Equipment 68,200 33,527 - 101,727

VWater and sewer system improvements 6,400,406 518,174 - 6,919,581

Electric system improvements 1,358,824 88,321 - 1,447,145

Tools & Devices 337,63% 27,785 - 365,423

Qffice Furniture and Equipment 206,078 20,836 - 226,914

Vehicles 450,113 27,756 - 477,868

Total accumulated depreciation 8,821,259 717359 - 9,538,659
Taotal capital assets being depreciated, net 9,453,338 (103,316) - 9,350,021
Business-type aclivilies capital assels, net 3 9,600,784 % {7,151} $ - & 9,593,630
Beginning Ending
Balances increases BDecreases Balances
Component Unit:
Capital assets not being depreciated;

Land $ 1,719225 § 200632 § - $ 1,919857
Total capital assets not being depreciated 1,719,225 200,632 - 1,819,857
Capital asseis being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements . 47,586 - 47,586

System Improvements 108,413 - - 108,413
Total capital assels being depreciated 108,413 47,586 - 155 998
l.ess accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and Improvements 452 5,421 - 5872

Total accumulated depreciation 452 5,421 - 5,872
Total capital assels being depreciated, net 107 961 42 165 - 150,126
Componet Unit capital assets, net S 1827185 § 242797 % - $ 2,068,983
Depreciation was charged to funclions as follows:
Business Type Activities 3 717,399
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LONG-TERM DEBT
A. OVERVIEW

The following is a summary of long-term debt transaclions of the City for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2007:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Batance Additions Retirements Balance One Year

Governmental aclivities:

General obligation bonds 5 10363500 § - 5 345400 § 10018100 § 443,750
Capital ieases 332,052 212,847 231,429 313,470 191,348
Compensated absences ™ 89,932 38,303 - 128,235 -
Total governmental activities $ 10785484 § 251,150 § 576,829 § 10,459,805 § 635,138
Business-type activities:

General obligation bonds $ 4,906,500 § - % 319600 § 4,586,900 341,250
Capital leases 4,232 84,373 33,685 54,920 26,780
Compensated absences * 23,255 10,531 - 33,786 -
Total business-type activilies § 4933987 § 84904 § 353285 § 4675606 § 368,030
Component Unit:

Ngtes payable 3 2225818 § - 3 203,331 § 2023427 § 204,651
Compensated absences* 2,566 2,666 - 5,232 -
Tolal component unit activities  § 2229384 § 2,666 § 203,391 § 2,028,659 § 204,651

* Other long-term liatilities
The funds typically used to liquidate other long-term liabitities in the past are as fallows:

Liability Activily Type Fund
Compensaled absences Governmental 128,235
Compensated absences Business-type 33,786

B. DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

Debt service requirerments on long-term debt at September 30, 2007, are as follows:
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Year Ending September 30
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013-2017
2018-2022
2023-2027
2028-2030
Totals

Year Ending Seplember 30,
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013-2017

2018-2022

2023-2024

Totai

Year Ending September 30,

Gavernmental Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013-2017
2018-2020
Totals

C. CAPITAL LEASES

Commitments under capitalized agreements for facililies and equipment provide for minimum future

lease payments as of Seplember 30, 2007; as follows:
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Principal Interest Total
443,750 469,043 912,793
472,100 445 494 917,594
490,450 421,915 912,365
512,150 399,505 911,655
535,500 376,089 911,599

3,116,250 1,489,170 4,605,420

2,962,900 733,921 3,696,821

1,385,000 203,239 1,588,235
100,000 5,000 105,000

$ 10,018,100 $ 4,543,386 $ 14,561,486
Business-type Activities

Principal Interest Total
341,250 145,027 487177
347,900 135,225 483,125
358,550 124,000 483,550
372,850 112,211 485,061
389,800 99,625 489,125

1,388,750 331,390 1,720,140

1,247,100 126,274 1,373,374
140,000 3,280 143,260

$ 4,586,900 $ 1,077,942 $ 5,664,842
Compaenent Unit

Principal interest Total
204,651 29174 233,825
210,730 26,593 237,323
221,882 23,943 245 825
223,700 21,124 244 824
182,686 18,138 200,824

1,026,374 43,280 1,069,664
24 538 7389 25 337

2.004 561 $ 163,061 S 2257622



For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Governmental Activities

Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Totat

2008 191,388 17,406 208,794
2009 115,722 6,350 122,072
2010 6,360 49 6,409
Totals $ 313470 5 23,806 $ 337,275

Business-type Activilies

Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Total
2008 26,780 3.095 29,875
2009 28,140 1,734 29,874
Totals $ 54,820 5 4,829 £ 59,749
Lease Expenditures in 2007 5 34,318

The effective interest rate on capital leases is 5.50%.

RETIREMENT PLAN
A. Plan Description

The City provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a non-traditional joint
contributory hybrid defined benefit plan, in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS).
The City of Bridgeport is one of 821 municipalities having the benefit plan administered by TMRS, and
agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. Each of the 821 municipalities has an
annual, individual actuarial valuation performed. All assumptions for the 12-31-06 valuations are
contained in the 2006 TMRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, a copy of which may be obtained
by writing to P.Q. Box 149153, Austin, Texas 78714-9153.

Benefits depend upon the sum of the employee’s contributions to the plan, with interest, and the City-
financed monetary credits, with interest. At the date the plan began, the City granted monetary credits
for service rendered before the plan began of a theoretical amount at least equal to two times what
would have been contributed by the employee, with interest, prior to establishment of the plan. Maonetary
credits for service since the plan began are a percent (100%, 150%, or 200%) of the employee's
accumulated contributions. In addition, the City can grant, as often as annually, another type of
monetary credit referred to as an updated service credit which is a theoretical amount which, when
added fo the employee’s accumulated contributions and the monetary credits for service since the plan
began, would be the total monetary credits and employee contributions accumulated with interest if the
current employee contribution rate and city matching percent had always been in existence and if the
employee’s salary had always been the average of his salary in the last three years that are one year
before the effective date. At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's
accumulated contributions with interest and the employer-financed monetary credits with interest were
used to purchase an annuity.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the cily, within the options available in the
state statutes governing TMRS and within the actuarial constraints also in the statutes. Plan provisions
for the City were as follows (as of 4/4/07)":
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Deposit Rate: 7%
Matching Ratio (City to Employee): 2tot
A member is vested after: 5 Years

Members can retire al certain ages, based on the years of service wilh the City. The Service Retirement
Eligibilities for the City (expressed as years of services/age) are:

5 yrsl/age 60; 20 yrs/any age
B. Contributions

Under the state law governing TMRS, the actuary annuaily determines the City contribution rate. This
rate consists of the normal cost contribution rate and the prior service cost coniribution rate, both of
which are calculated to be a level percent of payrolt from year to year. The normal cost contribution rate
finances the currenily accruing monetary credits due to the City matching percent, which are the
obligation of the City as of an employee's relirement date, not at the time the employee’s coniributions
are made. The normal cosl contribution rate is the actuarially determined percent of payroll necessary
to satisfy the obligation of the City 1o each employee at the time his/her retirement becomes effective.
The prior service contribution rate amortized the unfunded (overfunded) actuarial liability (asset) over the
remainder of the plan’s 25 year amortization period. The unit credit actuarial cost method is used for
determining the City contribution rate. Both the employees and the City make contributions monthly.
Since the City needs to know its contribution rate in advance to budget for it, there is a one-year delay
between the actuarial valualion that is the basis for the rate and the calendar year when the rale goes
mto effect. (i.e. December 31, 2006 valuation is effective for rates beginning January 2008).

Schedule of Actuariat Liabilities and Funding Progress

Acluarial Valuation Date 12/31/2006 12/31/2005 12/31/2004 121312003
Actuarial Value of Assels S 2784827 § 2449734 $ 2,213,913 S 2,001,378
Acluanal Accrued Lisbiity 3,281,640 2.647,350 2,174 517 1,947,386
Percenlage Funded B4.6% 892.5% 101.8% 102.8%
Unfunded (Over-funded) Acluariai Accrued Liability {UAAL) 506,813 197,616 (39,398) (53,892)
Annual Covered Payroll 2,426,239 2,397,378 1,789,284 1,627,903
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroli 20.9% 8.2% -2.2% -3.3%
Net Pension Obitgation (NPO} al the Beginning of Period $ - & - 5 . $ -
Annual Pension Cost:

Plus: Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 446,351 116,548 92,862 £8,682
Less: Contributions Made (446,351) (116,548) (92,862) (68,682)
NPQ at the end of the periad b3 - $ - $ - 5 -

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to alf City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their satary
uniil future years. Participation in the plan is optionai. The deferred compensation is not available to
employees untll termination, retirement, death or an unforeseeable emergency. The plan is
admimistered by MelLife.
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City of Bridgeport
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

HEALTH CARE COVERAGE

During the year ended September 30, 2007, employees of the City were covered by a health insurance
pian {the Plan). The City paid premiums of $167.26 per pay period per employee and dependents to the
Plan. Employees, at their option, authorized payroll withholdings to pay premiums for dependents. All
premiums were paid to a third party administrator, acting on behaif of the licensed insurer. The Plan
was authorized by Article 3.51-2, Texas Insurance Code and was documented by contractual
agreement.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Grants

The City participates in grant programs which are govermed by various rules and regulations of the
grantor agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment
by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the City has not complied with the rules and
regulations governing the grants, refunds or any money received may be required and the colleclibles of
any related receivable may be impaired. In the opinion of the City, there are not significant contingent
liabilities refating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing the respective grants; therefore,
no provision has been recorded in the accompanying basic financial statements for such contingencies.

Litigation
The City has no reportable litigation pending against the City as of September 30, 2007.
DEFICIT FUND EQUITY

At September 30, 2007, the Internal Service Fund had negative net assets of $18,443. This deficit is
due to the transfers from the operating funds o cover the expensas within the Internal Service Fund.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In January 2007, the City entered into a Limited Guaranty Agreement with Compass Bank on behalf of
West 380 Family Care Facility. This agreement requires the City to establish a Special Limited

Guaranty Interest and Sinking Fund in the amount of $60,000 with the original principle amount being
$3,000,000.
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmentai Funds
September 30, 2007

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)

Interest

Property taxes

Sales taxes

Other
Due from cther funds
Prepaids

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Unearned revenue - court
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:

Public Safety Building/Street improvements

Unreserved, reported in
General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt service fund
Generat capital projects fund
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

Court
Technology/
Hotel/Motel Tax Security
$ 98,712 5 44,506
10,211 -
108,923 44,506
7,807 -
7,807 -
101,118 44,508
101,116 44,506
$ 108,923 $ 44,506
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Special Revenue Funds

Total Non-Major

Governmental
Theater Cemetery Recreation Main Street Funds

$ 9,690 $ 11,205 3 4,849 3 2,773 3 171,733
- - - - 10,211

9,680 11,205 4,849 2,773 181,944

381 - 202 - 8,361

381 - 202 - 8,391

9,308 11,205 4,648 2,773 173,553

9,308 11,205 4,646 2,773 173,553

S 9,680 3 11,205 3 4,849 5 2,773 3 181,944

A
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Nen-Major Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Court
Technology!
Hotel/Motel Tax Security

REVENUES
Taxes:
Hotel/Motel % 59,182 $ .
Property - -
Sales - -
Franchise - -
Liquor - -
Charges for services - -
Licenses, permits and fees - -
Court fines - 18,572
Grants - -
Denaticns - -
Rents - -
Miscellaneous -

Total revenues 59,182 19,572

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 41,714 -
Public safely - 8,909
Highways and Streets - -
Development Services - -
Cutlture and recreation - -
Debt service
Administrative charges - -
Capital Outlay:
General government 31,356 -
Public safety - -
Highways and Streels - -
Development Services - -
Culture and recreation

Total expenditures 73,069 8,909

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under)
expenditures {13,887) 10,663

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Principal retirement - -
Interest Expense - -
Interest Revenue - -
Miscellaneous -
Transfers in (out) (5.419) -

Total other financing sources and uses (5419

Net change in fund balances ({19,306) 10,663
Fund balances - beginning 120,422 33,842

Fund balances - ending 3 101,116 b 44 506

The accompanying nctes are an integral
part of this statement. 56



Special Revenue Funds

Total Non-Major

Governmentatl
Theater Cemetery Recreation Main Street Funds

- 5 - $ - $ - 59,182
5,750 24 477 15,075 - 45,003
- - - - 19,572
- - - 3,625 3,625
5,750 24,177 15,075 3,625 127,382
6,306 12.973 - 852 61,845
- - - - 8,809
- - 20,809 - 20,809
- - - 31,356
6,308 12,973 20,809 852 122,918
(556} 11,205 (5,734} 2773 4,464
9,984 - 10,380 - 14,946
9,084 - 10,380 . 14,948
9,428 11,205 4,646 2,773 19,409
{120) - - - 154,144
9,308 $ 11,205 3 4,646 3 2,773 $ 173,553

N
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

Special Revenue Hatel Motel Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua!
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Original Finat

REVENUES
Taxes:

Hotel/Mate! 72,250 72,250 59,182 {13,068}

Taotal revenues 72,250 72,250 59,182 (13,068)
EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 26,703 41,153 41,714 {561)
Capital Outlay:

General government 63,000 65,000 31,356 33 644

Total expenditures 91,703 106,153 73,069 33,083
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures {19,453) {32,903) {13,B687) 20,015

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out (14,450) - (5,419} {5.419)

Total other financing sources and uses {14.450) - (5,419} {5,419}
MNet change in fund balances (33,903} {33,803) (19,308} 14,597

Fund balances - beginning 120,422 120,422 120,422 -
Fund balances - ending 3 86,519 3 86,519 H 101,116 $ 14,597
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

Speciat Revenue Court Technology & Security Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative}
Original Final
REVENUES
Coun Fines 18.000 18,000 19,572 1,572
Total revenues 18,000 18,000 19,572 1,572
EXPENDITURES
Current;
FPublic Safety - - 8,909 (8.909)
Total expenditures - - 8,909 {8,509)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under}
expendituras 18,000 18,000 10,663 {7.337)
Fund balances - beginning 33,842 33.842 33,842 -
Fund balances - ending S 51.842 5 51,842 S 44,506 {7,337}




City of Bridgeport, Texas
Special Revenue Theater Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 38, 2007

REVENUES
Charges and Services
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Generai Government
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under}
expendilures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers aut
‘Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances -~ ending

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeled Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Original Final

9,600 9,600 5,750 (3.850)
9,600 9,600 5,750 (3.850}
31,778 25,378 6,306 19,072
31,778 25,378 6,306 19,072
(22,178} {15,778) (556) 15,222
13,825 13,825 12,019 {1.806})
(2,441} (2.441) {2,034) 407
11,384 11,384 9,984 {1,400}
(10,794) (4,394) 9,428 13.822
(120) (120) {120) -
{10,914) (4.514) § 9,308 5 13,822
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

Special Revenue Cemetery Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative}
Original Final
REVENUES
Charges and Services 13,000 13,000 24,177 14,177
Total revenues 13,000 13,000 24,177 11,177
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 13,940 15,840 12,973 2,967
Tolal expenditures 15,840 15,940 12,973 2,967
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures {2.940) {2,940} 11,205 14,145
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Grants 2,940 2,940 - {2,940)
Total other financing sources and uses 2,940 2,940 - {2,940)
Net change in fund balances - - 11,205 11,205
Fund balances - beginning - - - -
Fund balances - ending 3 - ) - s 11,205 5 11,205
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Special Revenue Recreation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

REVENUES
Charges and Services
Totai revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Cullure and Recreation
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfer in
Totai other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Original Final

29,700 15,075 (14,625}
29,700 15.075 (14,625}

40,080 20,809 19,271

40,080 20,809 19,271

{1D,380) (5,734) 4,646

10,380 10,380 -

10,380 10,380 -

- 4,646 4,646

- 4,646 3 4,646
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City of Bridgeport, Texas

General Capilal Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Variance with

Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounis Actual Amounts {Negative)
Original Final
REVENUES
Miscellaneous 3.015.483 3.015.483 - {3,015.483)
Tolal revenues 3,015,483 3,015,483 - {3.015,483)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 25,000 25,000 1.464 23,538
FPublic Salety - - 407 {407}
Development Services - 50,000 - 50,000
Culture and Recreation 2260793 2.260,793 263,085 1,997,708
Total current: 2,285,793 2,335,793 264,957 2.070,838
Capital Qutlay:
General Government - - 8,868 (8,868)
Public Safety 2,837,000 2,837,000 1,892,485 844,515
Cuflure and Recreation 250,000 250,000 39,472 210,528
Total capital outiay: 3.087.000 3,087,000 2.040,825 1,046,175
Total expendilures 5,372,793 5422793 2,305,782 3,117,011
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under}
expenditures (2,357,310} (2,407,310 {2.305,782) 101,528
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Intarest Revenue 5000 5,000 102,885 97,985
Transfers in 280,310 280,310 421,814 141,604
Miscellanezous 1,525,000 1,525,000 - {1,625,000)
Total other financing sources and uses 1,810,310 1,810,310 524.899 {1,285,411}
Net change in fund balances (547,600) (597,000} {1,780,883) {1,183,883}
Fund balances - beginning 3,332,448 3,332,448 3.332.448 -
Fund balances - ending 3 2,785,448 5 2,735,448 5 1.551,566 3 {1,183,883)
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

REVENUES
Taxes:

Property

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
Administrative charges
Taotal expenditures
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expendilures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interest Revenue
Transfers in
Principal
Interast
Total other financing scurces and uses
Net change in fund balances

Fund baiances - beginning
Fund bafances - ending

Variance with

Fina! Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts (Negative}
Original Final

749,123 748,123 739,395 (9,728}
749,123 749,123 739,395 (9,728}
1,500 1,500 4,027 (2,527}
1,500 1,500 4,027 (2,527)
747,623 747,623 735,368 {12,255)

3,000 3,000 16,512 13,512
104,131 104,131 94,076 (16,054)
(311,816) {311,816) (345,400) (33,584)
(434,772) {434,772) (477 .466) (42,694}
(639,458) {639,458) (712,277) (72,820}
108,165 108,165 23,091 (85,074}

67,534 67,534 67,534 .
175,700 $ 175,700 5 90,624 [ (85,074)
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Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2007

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables sales taxes
Receivables other

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued Liabilities
Wages payable
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Unreserved
Total fund balance
Total liabiiities and fund balance
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EDC General
Fund

$

847,282
384,750
88,710

1,320,743

6,327
730
6,436
88,710

102,202

1,218,540

1,218,540

3

1,320,743




Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2007
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Fund balance
Capital assels used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reporied in the

Long-term liabilities, including notes payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
tharefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Net assets of governmental aclivities
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1,218,540
2,007,736

(2,029,167)

5,337
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Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 390, 2007

REVENUES
Sales tax
Grants
Miscellanecus

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Salarigs and benefits

Supplies

Conlractual services
Economic mceniive grants

Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Capita! outlay:

Total expendilures
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expendifures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Note proceeds
interes! income
Translers out

Total olher inancing seurces and wses
MNet change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund halances - ending

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Amounts

Variance with

Original Final EDC Fund Final Budget
$ BOGOEC B 600,000 3 1,178,422 5 (678,422)
385,985 385,985 - 385,985
14,700 14,700 188,574 (174,874)
1,000,685 1,000,685 1,367,856 (367,311)
57.985 §7,085 81,211 (3,226}
10,950 10,950 15,123 (4,473)
441,260 441,260 116,158 325,101%
47,302 47,302 117,024 (69,722)
138,199 138,199 215,953 {77,754}
55,000 55,000 50,753 4,247
872,014 872.014 85,317 786,607
1,652,710 1.652.710 691,540 961,170
(652,025} (652,025} 576,456 1,328,481}
7,150 7.150 21,661 (14,511)
16.000} {6,008} {10.453) 4,453
1,150 1,150 11,208 {10.058)
(650,875} (650,875} 687,663 {1,338,538)
251,181 251,181 251,181
$ {309,684; § (399694) 5 938,844 $ (1,338,538)
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Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation

Reconcitiation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Activities
September 30, 2007

Amounts reported for governmental aclivilies in the statement of activities are different because:

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances - lotal governmental funds 3 687,663
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. 85,317
The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., noles payable) provides current financiat resources to governmental funds 215,953

Some expanses reporied in the statement of activilies do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are nat reported as expenditures in governmental funds. {37,667}

Net increase (decrease) in net assets of governmental activities 3 951,266
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Jack L. Auldridge, Jr., CPA C. Tom Frazier, CPA
W. L. “Woody"” Mathews, Jr., CPA Michael W. Griffin CPA
Kemneth L. von Tungel, CPA Keith AL Hotlar, CPA
Michac! 1. Dunbap, CPA Vicioria 8. Scott, CPA

Karen O, Thempson, CI'A Paricia C. Hunter, CPA

M. Heaih Beaty, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

[No Reportable Instances of Noncompliance and No Material Weaknesses
{No Reportable Conditions Identified}]

The Honorable Donald Majka, Mayor
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Bridgeport, Texas as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2007 and have issued our report thereon dated December 11, 2007. We conducted
our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Generai of the
United States.

Compliance & Other Maltters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Bridgeport, Texas’ financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinien on compliance with those pravisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomgpliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bridgeport, Texas' internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the basic financial statements and not te provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting. Qur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A
material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused
by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in reiation to the financial statements being audited
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.
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This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, others within the
organization, Board of Trustees, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

AuldridgeGriffin, P.C.
December 11, 2007
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City of Bridgepont
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

A

Summary of Auditor's Rasulis

1. Financial Slatemenis
Type of auditor's report issued;
Internal control over financial reporting:

Malerial weakness(es) ideniified?

Reportable condition(s) idenlified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncomphance material to financial
statement noled?
2. Federal Awards
Internal conltrol over major programs:

Material weakness{es) identified?

Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered o be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit lindings disclosed that are requirad
{0 be reported in accorrdance with section 510(a)
of Circular A-1337

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s}

14.228
14.228
14,239
66.458
66.458

Doltar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Financial Stalements Findings

None

Federal Award Findings and Quesitoned Costs

None

Unqualified

Yes X No

Yes X None Repried

Yos X No

Yes X No

Yes X None Reporied
Ungqualified

Yes X Naone Reported

Name of Federat Program or Cluster

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Bepartment of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Environmentat Protection Agency
Environmental Protection Agency

$500,600

X Yes No



City of Bridgeport
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Management's Explanation
Finding/Recommendation Current Status if Not Imptemented

None

74



City of Bridgeport
Corrective Action Plan
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

None
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Single Audit Act Requirements
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

[Ungualified Opinion on Compliance and No Material Weaknesses
(No Reportable Conditions Identified)]

The Honorabie Denald Majka, Mayor
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of Bridgeport, Texas with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30,
2007. City of Bridgeport, Texas’ major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs
is the responsibility of City of Bridgeport, Texas’ management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the City of Bridgeport, Texas' compliance based on cur audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Nonprofit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A—133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Bridgeport, Texas'
compliance with those requirements and performing other procedures, as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the City of Bridgeport, Texas’ compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the City of Bridgeport, Texas complied, in all material respects, with the requirements

referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September
30, 2007,
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Internal Control over Compliance

The management of the City of Bridgeport, Texas is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bridgeport, Texas’
internal control over compiiance with reguirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133.

Qur consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control compaonents does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, requlations,
contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in refation to 2 major federal
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, others within the
organization, City Council, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended fo be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not limited.

AuldridgeGriffin, P.C.
December 11, 2007
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CITY OF BRIDGEFPORT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

PASS-
THROUGH
ENTITY
FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS THROUGH FEDERAL IDENTIFYING FEDERAL
GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE CFDA NO. NUMBER EXPENDITURES
U5, DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
2005 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 14.228 723142 $ 714,444
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
2005 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 14.228 723079 -
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
HOME PRCGRAMS 14.239 1000287 23,989
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 5 738,433
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 66.458 121300 3 -
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 66.458 126600 -
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 3 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 3 736,433




CITY OF BRIDGEPORT

NOTES TC THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

THE ACCOMPANYING SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS INCLUDES
THE FEDERAL GRANT ACTIVITY OF CITY OF BRIDGEPORT, TEXAS AND IS PRESENTED
ON THE MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS COF ACCOUNTING. THE INFORMATION [N THIS
SCHEDULE 1S PRESENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF OMB
CIRCULAR A-133, AUDITS QOF STATES, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND NON-PROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS. THEREFORE, SOME AMOUNTS PRESENTED IN THIS SCHEDULE MAY
DIFFER FROM AMOUNTS PRESENTED IN, OR USED IN THE PREPARATION OF, THE
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTE 2 - EXPENDITURES: HUD
$81,161 OF TOTAL DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENDITURES AGREES WITH THE
EXPENDITURES AS REPORTED ON COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS.
NOTE 3 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
$461,091 OF TOTAL DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENDITURES AGREES WITH THE

EXPENDITURES AS REPORTED ON COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS, PROPRIETARY FUNDS.



Texas Water Development Board
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M. Hearh Beaty, CPA

Report on Compliance with Texas Water Developnent Board Requirements

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bridgeport
Bridgeport, Texas 76426

The Honorable Mayor and City Council:

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of City of Bridgeport,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007, and have issued our report there on dated
December 11, 2007. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City
failed to comply with the provisions of the ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Series 1991
Utility System Revenue Bonds, Texas Water Development Board insofar as they relate to
accounting matters. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge
of such noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management of

the City of Bridgeport, Texas and the Texas Water Development Board and is not intended to he
and should not be used by anyone other than theses specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

AuldridgeGniftin, P.C.
December 11, 2007
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City of Bridgeport
Additional Information for Bonds
September 30, 2007

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CUSTOMERS:

Sewer:
Customers 1,765
Rates:
Residential within city limits
Residential outside city limits
Commercial within city limits
Commerciat outside city limits
Commercial, Large Customers
Water:
Customers 2,183
Rates:

Residential within city limits

Residential outside city limits

Commercial within city limits

Commercial outside city limits

Commercial, Large Customers

Metered Bulk Water Customers

Non-Metered Bulk Water Customers

7.67
3.43

10.41
8.85

7.87
3.43

10.41
6.85

6.17
4.11

13.72
3.27
4,45

23.52
4.91
6.38

14.38
3.92
5.33

26.14
5.88
7.64

13.51
4.31
5.17

5.61
5.61
6.73

7.18
7.18
8.62

36

Gallons

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallons

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallons

per manth, minimum bl
per 1,000 gallons

per manth, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallons

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallens

Gallons

0 - 3,600, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 galions
per 1,000, »10,000 gallons

0 - 3,0C0, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 galions
per 1,000, =10,000 gallons

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 gallons
per 1,000, »10,000 gallons

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 gallons
per 1,000, >10,000 gallons

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 gallons
per 1,000, 10,000 gallons

0 - 3,600, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 galions
per 1,000, >10,000 gallons

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, 3,001-10,000 galions
per 1,000, >10,000 gallons




City of Bridgeport
Additional information for Bonds
September 30, 2007

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CUSTOMERS:

Eleciric:
Customers 2,242
Rates:
Residential customer charge 6.42 Per month
Residential energy charge 5.71 Cenls per Kwhr for all Kwhrs used

per month in the summer months
of May-Octaober

5.71 Cents per Kwhr for first 600 Kwhrs
used per manth in the winter
billing months of November - April

2.56 Cents per Kwhr for all additional
Kwhrs used in the winter billing months
of November - April

Commaercial customer charge 18.32  Per month single phase service
45.96 Per month three-phase service
Customer without metered
demand - energy charge 6.02 Per Kwh0-2500
37 Per Kwh over 2,500

Customer with metered
demand - demand charge 6.80  Per Kwin excess of 15kw
Energy charge 5.95 Per Kwh G - 2,500
3,13 Per Kwh 2,500 - 6,000
0.69 Per Kwh over 6,000

Municipal Customess 1.62  PerKwh

There were no unmetered customers at September 30, 2007,
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City of Bridgeport
Schedule of Insurance
September 30, 2007

Insurance Company Caverage Policy Dates
Allstate Insurance Company Fire & Casualty - $11,200,800 11172007 11/1/2008
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co. Law Enforcement Officers Liab - $1,000,000 10/1/2007 10/1/2008
Old Republic Insurance Co. Airport Liability - $2,000,000 5/26/2007 5/26/2008
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Ca. Auta Liab & Physical Damage - $1,000,000 10/1/2007 10/1/2008
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co. Commercial General Liability - $2,000,000 10/1/2007 10/1/2008
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co. Public Officials Liab Policy - $500,000 10/1/2007 10/1/2008
American Merc Lloyds Ins. Co. Performance Brush Bandit - $17,500 101172007 10/1/2008
Texas Political Subdivision Worker's Compensation - statutory amts 107172007 10/1/2008
Colony Management Service Fuel Tank Police Dept - $1,000,000 12{1/2007 12/1/2008
Allstate Insurance Company Electronic Equipment 114212007 11/2/2008

Scada System

Airport Weather System

CPU System

FBM System - $222 384
lllinois Union Ins. Co. Fuel Tank Airport - $1,000,000 4/28/2007 4/29/2008
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City of Bridgeport
Reserve Requirement
September 30, 2007

First lien bonds
Required ullimate balance
Required present balance
Actual present balance

Junior hen bonds
Required ultimate balance
Required present balance
Aclual preent balance

59

5
3
b

o7 €9 €A

Interest and
Sinking Funds

1 H 5

REF)

Reserve
Funds

179,688
179,688
135,000
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